College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day... each hour

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent
From: Mike Martindale, Principal, College Station High School
Date: March 10, 2011
Subject: Consider Approval of the mascot and school colors for CSHS
BACKGROUND

To begin the process of establishing a school identity, pride, and culture for College Station High School,
future CSHS students participated in the process articulated below for the selection of the mascot and
school colors.

March 4 Student meeting with principal to review mascot and school colors selection process
timeline.
March 7 Students completed write-in survey regarding their suggestions for mascot and school

colors selection.

March 10 Representative group of future CSHS students (21), parents (5), and principal met to review
write-in surveys and narrow the choice of mascots and coler combinations to two.

March 21 Students vote for one of two presented mascots and color combinations on final ballot.

March 22 CSHS principal and group of students presents mascot and color combination receiving
most student votes to CSISD Board of Trustees at regularly called board meeting.

RECOMMENDATION — Board Approval

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station 1SD approve the mascot and school colors

selected by majority vote by the future students of CSHS.
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